
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2,162.04

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $2,162.04

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Choi, Paul

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events







1

Choi.MLA, Paul

From: admin@bbot.ca
Sent: May 8, 2025 2:53 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Categories: Tracked To Dynamics 365

Your online payment request has been received by Burnaby Board of Trade. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Paul Choi 
Company: Paul Choi, MLA Burnaby South-Metrotown 
Transaction Number: ch_2RMcNXOaiKbG3VYI1BQxq5cr 
Last 4 of Acct Number:
Amount: $47.25 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Registration - 2025 - Philippines Business 
Connections Reception 

Attendees: 1 1 $47.25 

Grand Total: $47.25 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
Burnaby Board of Trade  
201-4555 Kingsway Burnaby, BC V5H 4T8  
(604) 412-0100  
admin@bbot.ca  
https://www.bbot.ca/  















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $7,243.04

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $7,243.04

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships











INVOICE

Invoice # : 1529919

Batch # : 338064

Date : 07-Apr-2025

PO # :

Creative Outdoor
2402 Stouffville Road, PO Box 245

Gormley, Ontario, Canada

L0H 1G0

CLIENT :

Paul Choi MLA -

5234 Rumble Street

Burnaby, BC   V5J 2B6

     Quantity      Description                                                                                                                              Unit Price                    Extended

Payment Due No Later Than:
If Paid in Advance, Please Ignore...

15-Apr-2025

55001225

ACCOUNT # :

(800) 661-6088 (866) 426-2237Phone : FAX :

Date : 07-Apr-2025

0

0

Phone :

FAX :

This is covering - First and Last Months Rental 

This period is a total of $904.00 + Tax, for 4 location(s)

Below is an itemized breakdown by location showing the split between advertising, printing, posting and design as each may be treated 
differently for tax purposes.

$63.00425010160: On Sussex At Rumble NE  City Stop Code: 52685  Barcode: 1253651 $63.00

$15.00Posting fee: 4250101601 $15.00

$15.00Printing Fee: 4250101601 $15.00

$20.00Design Fee: 4250101601 $20.00

$63.00550000550: On McKay Avenue At Maywood SE  City Stop Code: 52002  Barcode: 
141209

1 $63.00

$15.00Printing Fee: 5500005501 $15.00

$15.00Posting fee: 5500005501 $15.00

$20.00Design Fee: 5500005501 $20.00

$63.00550001720: On Maywood Street At McKay NW  City Stop Code: 51997  Barcode: 
141144

1 $63.00

$15.00Printing Fee: 5500017201 $15.00

$15.00Posting fee: 5500017201 $15.00

$20.00Design Fee: 5500017201 $20.00

$63.00 550115020: On Clinton St At Buller SE  City Stop Code: 52657  Barcode: 1440661 $63.00

$15.00Printing Fee: 5501150201 $15.00

$15.00Posting fee: 5501150201 $15.00

$20.00Design Fee: 5501150201 $20.00

$113.00Last Months Rental Deposit4 $452.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.HST # 105-196-745



INVOICE

Invoice # : 1529919

Batch # : 338064

Date : 07-Apr-2025

PO # :

Creative Outdoor
2402 Stouffville Road, PO Box 245

Gormley, Ontario, Canada

L0H 1G0

CLIENT :

Paul Choi MLA 

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

Sub Total $904.00

Tax $45.20

Total $949.20

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.HST # 105-196-745









Invoice
Date

2025-03-07

Invoice #

457

Invoice To

Paul Choi, MLA
5234 Rumble Street
Burnaby, BC
V5J 2B6

Good Neighbour Marketing
#633 - 4974 Kingsway
Burnaby, BC
V5H 4M9

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Please remit to above address.

Thank you for your business!

Tax Summary

GST No.

Total

Subtotal

74961 9912 RT0001

Email:  info@whatsonburnaby.ca

Description AmountItem Qty Rate

Full Page ad for Lunar New Year Celebration 199.79Advertising Sales 1 199.79
in What's On! Burnaby magazine (Jan/Feb 2025 issue)
Shared with P. Julian, J. Singh, and A. Kang (not-for-profit rate)

Good Neighbour Marketing is the owner and publisher of What's On! Burnaby under license from Blueberry Publications.

GST@5.0%                                                                          9.99
Total Tax                                                                              9.99

$209.78

$199.79





INVOICE 

Korean Cultural Heritage Society 
205-9623 Manchester Dr.
Burnaby, British Columbia
V3N 4Y8

Incorporation Number : S0052261 

Invoice No :  2025-0007 
  Date of Issue : 05/06/25 

Due Date : 06/30/25 

Bill To : New Democrat BC Government Caucus 
 166 East Annex 
 501 Belleville Street 
 Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 

Description      Amount Quantity Line Total 
Program Advertisement for 23rd Annual 
Korean Cultural Heritage Festival  

      $2,000 1 $2,000 

Subtotal: $2,000 
Tax: $0.00 

Total: $2,000 
Amount Paid: $0 

Amount Due (CAD): $2,000 

CO paid $95.24



INVOICE

Invoice # : 1548806

Batch # : 342192

Date : 15-May-2025

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

15-Jun-2025

ACCOUNT # :

(800) 661-6088 (866) 426-2237Phone : FAX :

Date : 15-May-2025

0

0

Phone :

FAX :

This is covering - June 15 to July 14, 2025 Outdoor Advertising

This period is a total of $452.00 + Tax, for 4 location(s)

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

$63.00550115020: On 	Clinton St At Buller SE  City Stop Code: 52657  Barcode: 1440661 $63.00

$15.00Printing Fee: 5501150201 $15.00

$15.00Posting fee: 5501150201 $15.00

$20.00Design Fee: 5501150201 $20.00

Sub Total $452.00

Tax $22.60

Total $474.60

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS.HST # 105-196-745



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $37.56

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $37.56

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $34.21

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $34.21

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



MLA Rate Per Kilometer

Expense Account For Period

Payee Name Total Kilometers

Payee Addres Total Reimbursement

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

May 9, 2025 6411 Nelson Ave. 6551 Number 3 Rd , Richmond 26                   16.57$                               

May 9, 2025 6551 Number 3 Rd , Richmond 9925 Rochester St 19                   11.78$                               

May 9, 2025 9925 Rochester St 5234 Rumble St. 9                     5.86$                                 

-$                                   

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

54                   $34.21

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

54.30                                                            

$34.21

Choi, Paul MLA $0.63

3486 - Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel From 5/9/25 to 5/9/25

Last Name, First Name



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2025/2026

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2025 to Jun. 30, 2025

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors




